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E Stmdberg, Christopher

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2005 11:04 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Trade regulation request: Yo Yo Water Ball

John Anderson in Rep. Amy Sue Vruwink's office called to request a bill banning the sale or distribution of a toy called the
“yo yo water ball’. Apparently, there is an lilinios bill to ban the sale that is being signed into law today. The lllinois bill is
SB 1960, introduced by Sen. Jeffrey Schoenberg. However, the lllinois bill only bans sales. Vruwink wants to also ban
distribution, as well as sale, so that people can't give them out as prizes or whatnot to kids.

| told John that you would probably do this one. Give him a call if you have questions at 266-8366.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0131
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.. Illinois General Assembly - Full Text of Public Act 094-0012 Page 1 of 1

" Public Act 094-0012

Public Act 094-0012
SB1960 Enrolled LRB094 11408 RLC 42301 b
AN ACT concerning criminal law.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Illinois,
represented in the General Assembly:

Section 5. The Criminal Code of 1961 is amended by adding
Section 12-21.7 as follows:

(720 ILCS 5/12-21.7 new)

Sec. 12-21.7. Sale of vo-yo waterballs prohibited.

(a) It is unlawful to sell a yo-vo waterball in thig State.

(b) Sentence. A person who sells a vo-vo waterball in this
State ig guilty of a business offense punishable by a fine of
$1,001 for each violation. Each sale of a vo-yo waterball in
violation of thig Section ig a geparate violation.

(¢) Definition. In this Section, "yvo-yo waterball” means a
water yo-yo or a soft, rubber-like ball that is filled with a
liguid and is attached to an elastic coxd.

Effective Date: 1/1/2006

Floor Actions
Date Action

6/8/2005 PublicAct......... 094-0012

http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/publicacts/fulltext.asp?Name=094-0012 06/15/2005
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1 AN Ac ...; relating to: the sale and distribution of yo-yo waterballs and

2 providing a penalty.

igting of &
4{%‘% consisk , , Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This ' | prohibits the sale or distribution of a yo—yo waterball, defined in the
bill as a/soft} rubber-like ball that is filled with a liquid and is attached to an elastic
cord. N

Because this bill creates a new crime or revises a penalty for an existing crime,
the Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties may be requested to prepare a
report concerning the proposed penalty and the costs or savings that are likely to
result if the bill is enacted.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

¥
SECTION 1. 134.62 of the statutes is created to read:
134.62 Sale and distribution of yo-yo waterballs prohibited. (1) In this
section, “yo—yo waterball” means a toy consisting of a rubber-like ball that is filled

with a liquid and is attached to an elastic cord.

s & v e W

(2) No person may sell or distribute a yo—yo waterball to a person in this state.

i
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SECTION 1

1 (3) A person who violates sub. (2) may be fined not more than $1,000. Each sale
2 or distribution of a yo—yo waterball is a separate violation.

3 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3171/1dn
FROM THE CTS:.}%:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU \&*’5

Representative Vruwink:

In this draft, the prohibition on the sale or distribution of yo—yo waterballs is enforced
by the district attorney. Is this okay? Alternatively, the draft could give enforcement
authority to DATCP.

I have modeled the penalty provision after the provision in the Illinois law: $1,000 per
violation, with each sale or distribution of a yo—yo waterball constituting a separate
violation. Is this consistent with your intent?

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.us



DrAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3171/1dn
FROM THE CTS:wljrs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 19, 2005

Representative Vruwink:

In this draft, the prohibition on the sale or distribution of yo~yo waterballs is enforced
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
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2005 BILL

AN ACT to create 134.62 of the statutes; relating to: the sale and distribution

of yo—yo waterballs and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits the sale or distribution of a yo—yo waterball, defined in the
bill as a toy consisting of a rubber-like ball that is filled with a liquid and is attached
to an elastic cord.

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
SECTION 1. {134.62)0of the statutes is created to read:

D loogS Y

(134.62 Sale and distribution of yo-yo waterballs prohibited. (1) In this

- 10054 B |

section, “yo—yo waterball” means a toy consisting of a rubber-like ball that is filled

with a liquid and is attached to an elastic cord.

(2) No person may sell or distribute a yo—yo waterball to a person in this state.
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BILL SECTION 1
(3) A person who violates sub. (2) may be fined not more than $1,000. Each sale

or distribution of a yo—yo waterball is a separate violation.

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU %xézj

Representative Vruwink:

This is a redraft of LRB-3171/1. In this version, DATCP is responsible for the
administration and enforcement of the prohibition contained in the draft. Please
contact me if you have any questions.

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.us




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3171/2dn
FROM THE CTS:wlj:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 20, 2005

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



; Sunaberg, Christopher

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 1:58 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: LRB 3171/2

Christopher,

We need a change to our Yo Yo waterball legislation. LRB-3171/2

Michelie Reinen, at DATCP asked that we include the following definition:

100.54 Sale and distribution of elastic yo-yos prohibited. (1) In this section, "elastic yo-yo" means any toy known as a "yo-
yo waterball" or any other similar toy consisting of a rubber-like object that is attached to an elastic cord.

Please call with any questions. 266-8366.

Thank you.
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= This bill prohibits the sale or distribution ofg waterball, defined in the
s bill a 6?‘0(037 consisting of a rubber-—hke@ﬁat 1s!g‘lied with a hiquid and i3 attached

to an elastic cord. e i e e 7

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

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl do
enact as follows: o =Y p%

SECTION 1. 100.54 of the statutes is created to read:

3 ,
/14 100.54 Sale a%d distribution of ﬁo-yo waféﬂia‘né{g;hlblted (1) In this
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Y -
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’E{g} quid and-i®attached to an elastic cord gf”%if !f@ ~ob ‘%é‘ﬂ/@w}




$2005 — 2006 Legislature LRB-3171/2
. CTS:wljrs

BILL SECTION 1
1 (3) A person who violates sub. (2) may be fined not more than $1,000. Each sale
@ or distribution of @ ¥o=ye- vaterball is a separate violation.
3 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB—-3171/3;dn
FROM THE CTS:};’.:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU W g‘

Representative Vruwink:

S
This is a redraft of LRB-3191/2. In this version, I have changed the term “yo-yo
waterball” to “elastic yo—yo,” and incorporated the definition supplied by Michelle
Reinen at DATCP. Please contact me if you have any questions or if you would like to
make any changes to the draft.

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail: christopher.sundberg@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3171/3dn
FROM THE CTS:wljirs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

August 19, 2005

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
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Northrop, Lori

From: Anderson, John

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2005 3:58 PM
To: Northrop, Lori

Subject: LRB 3171/3

Lori,

We need LRB 3171/3 jacketed. | don't recall receiving /3 by email. If we did, | must have deleted it by accident. Could
you send it over by email so | can send it on and then we will request that it be jacketed. Thank you.

John Anderson
Office of Rep. Amy Sue Vruwink




